
From:                                         Seamus Langan 
Sent:                                           06 October 2017 16:23
To:                                               National Planning Framework
Subject:                                     Make Sligo A City
 

Dear Reader
 
We in the north west need a major hub that will provide services and jobs.  I request that Sligo be
designated as such an economic hub and put in place the housing and infrastructure required to
drive Sligo forward and make it a City which will serve this northwest community for decades to
come. Stop the urban sprawl up and down the east coast with Dublin at its centre. All the current
plan is doing is creating issues like homeless,  gridlock while driving up rents and at the same time
people in rural Ireland  have little chance of seeing their children getting employment in the towns
and villages they grew up in.
 
Please change the current plan and MAKE SLIGO A CITY.
 
 
Kind Regards
Seamus Langan


